TO: Board of Directors

FROM: A.J. Grauer, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Recommendations

DATE: January 16,2013

Background/Discussion:

Achievement Committee Recommendations

The achievement compact advisory committee members:

Cyndi Daniels, Amy Burnett, Emily Chadwick, Tim Hart, Lori Bogen, Christina Broncheau

Candace Pelt, Marti Hofenbredl, Dean Rech

The Achievement Committee formulated the following recommendations and surveyed the staff for
prioritization and will present at the January 16" Board meeting their final recommendations.

. Creation of Common Student expectations and rules

. Research what other Non-Focus Districts are using for Math & Reading Curriculum K-8
. Teacher training on “How to teach Math with new Common Core”

. Teacher training on “How to teach Reading with new Common Core”

. Add an Instructional Coach/Curriculum Coordinator to the Budget

. Purchase new Math Curriculum

. Purchase New Reading Curriculum

. Discontinue the practice of changing classes for Reading & Math at FCS

. Transition all instruction to Standards Based (Focused) Instruction.
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